Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of information

Sent: 27 October 2016 13:57

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FOI; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Subiject: Fw: Irish Independent Freedom of Information Request
Importance: High

from: Cormac McQuinn

Sent: 26 October 2016 12:13

To: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Subject: Irish Independent Freedom of Information Request

Good Afternoon
I am making a request under the Freedom of information Act for the following records:

* The DFA Audit Committee's Annual Report on Irish Aid for 2014 noted that an audit of grants awarded to
Misean Cara in 2012 and 2013 was carried out. | am seeking a copy of this report.

* Copies of any other audits of grants to Misean Cara between 2014 and October 26, 2016.

* Copies of any reports drawn up by irish Aid officials into the work of Misean Cara in 2015 and to date in
2016.

You can send me the information by email or by hard copy to Cormac McQuinn, Irish Independent,
Independent House, 27-32 Talbot Street, Dublin 1, DO1 X2E1.

Regards,
RECEIVED
Cormac McQuinn
Political Correspondent - INM 27 0CT 206
FOI and
Data Protection
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